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Richmond _‘vugmia . 23220 N

y.'Dear Mr. Durke:

ESRA S This will aclnowledge your letter of Hay 12th nit
enclosure, to Assistant Director loore seeking inrornabionlﬁ
about a bullet reportedly found two years ago near the assas-

' ainabion site of President John FO Kennedy. - T -

N am unable to furnish any detaila with regard to
laboratory exaninations or the reported location of the metal
ST fragrent as this. 13 a pending investigative matter. You can |
- - . undoubtedly appreclote the nccessity for this position and.

... may be sure that all results will be furnished to the -
i United States Departrent of Justice when available. -

_:' ‘ i appreciatc your 1nterest and am returning the
enclosure to your 1etter as requested.; TR e
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*?_.._»_'_____-m;;ﬂ: .., o sincerely yourssr 5REC 57
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